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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 3:37 PM


To: Garwin Yip


Subject: ROC LTO Updates From Dancer


Garwin --

A few updates:


1. We've generally given people a reprieve for this weekend, given the extension and lack of urgency for peer


review deliverables. However, I do plan to send something to the team to see if anyone wants to put in some


time on non-urgent things that I can identify that still need to be done.


2. Tables showing stressor, response, risk, and eventually expected change in fitness. I suggest you decide if


these are going in the effects sections or the integration and provide that guidance. After talking to Susan


and Joe and peeking into the East Side and seeing truncated ones there, it seems that it is still not clear. We


think it would be easiest for the full tables for all components and effects (i.e., not just the "major" ones) to stay


in the integration.


3. All division leads should also look at updated I&S tables in I&S sections and correct, if necessary, the added-

back-in rows for beneficial (or formerly uncertain) effects. They should also cross-check their effects analysis


text to see that they discuss these actions in the text. See Joe's email below. It's worth it for you to give the


directive to do this.


4. We got Susan for the duration!


5. I and Evan are working on performance metrics for Monday afternoon.


All for now. Safe travels -

Cathy


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>


Date: Thu, May 16, 2019 at 1:19 PM


Subject: Fwd: Potential options for incorporating beneficial actions into the summary tables: - Invitation to edit


To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


<barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>, Kristin McCleery -

NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>, Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>,


Brian Ellrott <Brian.Ellrott@noaa.gov>, Yip', 'Garwin <Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage


<Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>


Hey team,
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I think we settled on a good approach to incorporating beneficial actions into the I&S tables (option 1 in the


attached google doc). Most of you have been loosely following this approach and we'll be sending you I&S


sections to review tables for accuracy in the next day or two. I also have made some changes to some 'uncertain'


magnitude stressors based on assumed effects that you will need to review and potentially cross-reference with


your effects section.


Thanks in advance


Joe


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA F... (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-noreply@google.com>


Date: Thu, May 16, 2019 at 9:53 AM


Subject: Potential options for incorporating beneficial actions into the summary tables: - Invitation to edit


To: <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>


brian.ellrott@noaa.gov has invited you to edit the following document:


Potential options for incorporating beneficial actions into the summary tables:

Open in Docs


Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.


Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA


You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.


--

Joe Heublein


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3719


FAX: 916-930-3629

joe.heublein@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

